

"

""GZJ KDK": "

Serial No.: 12/324,122
Attorney Docket No.: 10963.3819
PATENT

IN THE UNITED STATES PATENT AND TRADEMARK OFFICE

In re application of: Malcolm K. Beyer, Jr.)	
)	
Serial No.: 12/324,122)	Confirmation No: 9036
)	
Filed: November 26, 2008)	Group Art Unit: 2617
)	
Entitled: METHOD OF UTILIZING)	Examiner: LEBASSI, Amanuel
FORCED ALERTS FOR)	
INTERACTIVE REMOTE)	
COMMUNICATIONS)	
_____)	

Commissioner for Patents
P.O. Box 1450
Alexandria, VA 22313-1450

December 17, 2010
Filed Electronically

RESPONSE AND AMENDMENT

Dear Sir:

In response to the Office Action dated September 20, 2010, please amend the above referenced patent application as follows and consider the remarks below. This Response is believed to be timely. However, in the event that any further extension of time is required, please consider this a request therefor. The Commissioner is authorized to charge any additional fees due or credit any overpayment to Deposit Account 13-1130.

Please amend the claims as shown on pages 2-7.

Remarks begin on page 8.

Serial No.: 12/324,122
Attorney Docket No.: 10963.3819
PATENT

CLAIM AMENDMENTS

Please amend the claims (~~striketrough~~ indicating deletion and underline indicating insertion) as follows:

1. (Cancelled)

2. (Currently Amended) A communication system for transmitting, receiving, confirming receipt, and responding to an electronic message, comprising:

a predetermined network of participants, wherein each participant has a similarly equipped PC or PDA/cell phone that includes a CPU and a touch screen display a CPU and memory;

a data transmission means that facilitates the transmission of electronic files between said PCs and said PDA/cell phones in different locations;

a sender PC or PDA/cell phone and at least one recipient PC or PDA/cell phone for each electronic message; and

a forced message alert software application program loaded on each participating PC or PDA/cell phone [.] ;

~~The system as in claim 1, wherein the forced message alert software application program on the sender PC or PDA/cell phone;~~

means for attaching a forced message alert software packet to a voice or text message creating a forced message alert that is transmitted by said sender PC or PDA/cell phone to the recipient PC or PDA/cell phone, ~~wherein~~ said forced message alert software packet ~~contains~~ containing a response list and ~~requires~~ requiring the forced message alert software on said recipient PC or PDA/cell phone to transmit an automatic acknowledgment to the sender PC or

Serial No.: 12/324,122
Attorney Docket No.: 10963.3819
PATENT

PDA/cell phone as soon as said forced message alert is received by the recipient PC or PDA/cell phone;

means for receiving and displaying a listing of which recipient PCs or PDA/cell phones have automatically acknowledged the forced message ~~azlert~~ alert and which recipient PCs or PDA/cell phones have not automatically acknowledged the forced message alert;

means for periodically resending said forced message alert to said recipient PCs or PDA/cell phones that have not automatically acknowledged the forced message alert; and

means for receiving and displaying a listing of which recipient PCs or PDA/cell phones have transmitted a manual response to said forced message alert and details the response from each recipient PC or PDA/cell phone that responded.

3. (Currently Amended) The system as in claim ~~1~~ 2, wherein the forced message alert software application program on the recipient PC or PDA/cell phone includes:

means for transmitting the acknowledgment of receipt to said sender PC or PDA/cell phone immediately upon receiving a forced message alert from the sender PC or PDA/cell phone;

means for controlling of the recipient PC or PDA/cell phone upon transmitting said automatic acknowledgment and ~~causes~~ causing, in cases where the force message alert is a text message, the text message and a response list to be shown on the display of the recipient PC or PDA/cell phone or causes, in cases where the force message alert is a voice message, the voice message ~~to be~~ being periodically repeated by the speakers of the recipient PC or PDA/cell phone while said response list is shown on the display;

means for allowing a manual response to be manually selected from the response list or manually recorded and ~~transmits~~ transmitting said manual response to the sender PC or PDA/cell phone; and

means for clearing the text message and a response list from the display of the recipient PC or PDA/cell phone or ~~stops~~ stopping the repeating voice message and ~~clears~~ clearing the response list from the display of the recipient PC or PDA/cell phone once the manual response is transmitted.

4. (Currently Amended) The system as in claim ~~1~~ 2, wherein said data transmission means is TCP/IP or another communications protocol.

5. (Currently Amended) The system as in claim ~~1~~ 2, wherein the response list that is transmitted within the forced message alert software packet is a default response list that is embedded in the forced message alert software application program.

6. (Currently Amended) The system as in claim ~~1~~ 2, wherein the response list that is transmitted within the forced message alert software packet is a custom response list that is created at the time the specific forced message alert is created on the sender PC or PDA/cell phone.

7. (Currently Amended) A method of sending a forced message alert to one or more recipient PCs or PDA/cell phones within a predetermined communication network, wherein the receipt and response to said forced message alert by each intended recipient PC or PDA/cell phone is tracked, said method comprising the steps of:

accessing a forced message alert software application program on a sender PC or PDA/cell phone;

Explore Litigation Insights

Docket Alarm provides insights to develop a more informed litigation strategy and the peace of mind of knowing you're on top of things.

Real-Time Litigation Alerts



Keep your litigation team up-to-date with **real-time alerts** and advanced team management tools built for the enterprise, all while greatly reducing PACER spend.

Our comprehensive service means we can handle Federal, State, and Administrative courts across the country.

Advanced Docket Research



With over 230 million records, Docket Alarm's cloud-native docket research platform finds what other services can't. Coverage includes Federal, State, plus PTAB, TTAB, ITC and NLRB decisions, all in one place.

Identify arguments that have been successful in the past with full text, pinpoint searching. Link to case law cited within any court document via Fastcase.

Analytics At Your Fingertips



Learn what happened the last time a particular judge, opposing counsel or company faced cases similar to yours.

Advanced out-of-the-box PTAB and TTAB analytics are always at your fingertips.

API

Docket Alarm offers a powerful API (application programming interface) to developers that want to integrate case filings into their apps.

LAW FIRMS

Build custom dashboards for your attorneys and clients with live data direct from the court.

Automate many repetitive legal tasks like conflict checks, document management, and marketing.

FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

Litigation and bankruptcy checks for companies and debtors.

E-DISCOVERY AND LEGAL VENDORS

Sync your system to PACER to automate legal marketing.